Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Upcoming events:

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

October 2, 2020 10:38 AM

‘anthony.laporte@canada.ca’; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely
{SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James
{SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC)
Anne Le Bourdais; Annie Scalis; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay; Emilie Archambault;
Emmanuelle Gallays; Erin Kippen; Erin Macpherson; Fabrice Ouellet; Francesco
Santostefano; Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Jennine Wright; Jenny Bascur; Jerome Asselin;
Josée Nicholson; Julie Hahn; Kelly Pyke; Liaison; Lucie Brosseau; Marc MacKinnon;
Marie-Christine Lalonde; Marie-Claude Hurens; Mario Morneau; Mathieu Latourelle;
Maureen Keenan; Media; Mélanie Talbot (R); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Nathalie Bétoté
Akwa; Nicolas Boucher; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Renee
Harden; Sara Lacasse; Scott Verret; Services Media; Vanessa Audette; Yannick Beauvalet
Outstanding with MO - Oct 2

For MO approval: Quote for CCG NR marking delivery and acceptance of SAR vessels 7
&8; For MO Direction / Ontario Region Event opportunities; For MO direction - Western
and Pacific event opportunities; For MO approval / Supply Chain - Opening remarks
draft outling; For MO information: Communications Messages - Update on affected
employees by the ESAP modernization program; For MO information: Message des
communications sur les travaux sur le NGCC Pierre Radisson et le NGCC Des Groseiller

e ESAP - We are looking at a second option for the event —in case an in-person one is not advised. Please confirm
the Parliamentary Secretary’s availability on October 15 or 16.

Approvals:

e Speech outline for the Supply Chain Canada 2020 event: Could we get your feedback by noon? The event
begins early next week.

ITEMS WITH MO — FOR APPROVAL

Bring forward

Sent to MO Subject (BF) / Notes P
Thu 2020-10-01 8:17 PM  [For MO approval / Supply Chain - Opening remarks draft outline ASAP
Thu 2020-09-24 10:26 AM For MO approval: Quote for CCG NR marking delivery and acceptance of Mid-October

SAR vessels 7&38

Tue 2020-09-15 11:38 AM

For MO Direction / Ontario Region Event opportunities

Tue 2020-09-15 11:53 AM

For MO direction - Western and Pacific event opportunities
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